
From: Stelmat
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)
Date: October 29, 2019 at 10:09 AM
To: Emiliano Falcon efalcon@aclum.org
Cc: Puccini, Angela M (SEC) angela.m.puccini@state.ma.us

Hello Emiliano,

I hope to have a partial response for you at some point this week.  I
have a draft under review at this time. 

Regards,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 11:22 AM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Jessica Lewis; Kade Crockford; Jessie Rossman; Taïsha Lazare
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Good morning. I spoke with Angela last week, and she told me you were
working on this. Any news? 

Thank you.

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology for Liberty Policy Counsel

From: Emiliano Falcon 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 10:27 AM
To: 'Stelmat, Jason (POL)' <jason.stelmat@state.ma.us>
Cc: Jessica Lewis <jlewis@aclum.org>; Kade Crockford
<kcrockford@aclum.org>; Jessie Rossman <JRossman@aclum.org>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

mailto:Falconefalcon@aclum.org
mailto:Falconefalcon@aclum.org
mailto:angela.m.puccini@state.ma.us


Hi Jason,

Good morning. Any news about this?

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

From: Emiliano Falcon 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 11:30 AM
To: 'Stelmat, Jason (POL)' <jason.stelmat@state.ma.us
<mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us> >
Cc: Jessica Lewis <jlewis@aclum.org <mailto:jlewis@aclum.org> >; Kade
Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org <mailto:kcrockford@aclum.org> >; Jessie
Rossman <JRossman@aclum.org <mailto:JRossman@aclum.org> >
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:56 PM
To: 'Stelmat, Jason (POL)' <jason.stelmat@state.ma.us
<mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us> >
Cc: Jessica Lewis <jlewis@aclum.org <mailto:jlewis@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Thanks, Jason.



Can you start providing us with the most recent 2,000 emails?

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:42 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

That reduces the total to 68,029 results. 

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:39 PM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Jessica Lewis
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason, 

Thank you. In that case, can you please run only this search terms,
from Feb. 16, 2017, to the present:

(1)    “fac! Recognition” and “RMV”

(2)    “fac! Recognition” and “L-1” 

(3)    “fac! Recognition” and “IDEMIA” 

(4)    “fac! Recognition” and (booking /2 (photo! OR pic!))

(5)    “fac! Recognition” and (driv! /2 (photo! OR pic!))

(6)    “fac! Recognition” and search!

(7)    “fac! Recognition” and investigat!

(8)    “fac! Recognition” and database

(9)   “MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us
<mailto:MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us> ”



Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:21 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

I just checked back with EOTSS.  The searches are not case sensitive,
their system only looks for the letters/terms within the quotation
marks, not for uppercase or lowercase.  Would you prefer to try
utilizing a different search term?

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:13 PM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Jessica Lewis
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Thank you for your email. We want to start with the most recent 2,000
emails. Moreover, I want to make sure that when you run the search using
the term FR, you did it case sensitive. Did you?

Thank you.

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel



From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:22 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hello Emiliano,

The new search according to the terms below produced 103,015 results.
Please let me know if you would like to proceed with this number or if
you would like to attempt to reduce the results further.

Thanks,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 1:22 PM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason!

I just noticed some issues. It should be this way:

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

(9)    “FR” and “RMV”

(10)“FR” and “L-1” 

(11)“FR” and “IDEMIA” 

(12)“FR” and (booking /2 (photo! OR pic!)(

(13)“FR” and (driv! /2 (photo! OR pic!))

(14)“FR” and search!

(15)“FR” and investigat!

(16)“FR” and database



(17)“MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us
<mailto:MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us> ”

Thank you very much!

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 12:53 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Emiliano,

After our discussion this morning, I amended the request and asked
EOTSS to re-run the search using the following terms:

(1)    “fac! Recognition” and “RMV”

(2)    “fac! Recognition” and “L-1” 

(3)    “fac! Recognition” and “IDEMIA” 

(4)    “fac! Recognition” and booking /2 (photo OR pic!)

(5)    “fac! Recognition” and driver! /2 (photo OR pic!)

(6)    “fac! Recognition” and search!

(7)    “fac! Recognition” and investigate!

(8)    “fac! Recognition” and database

(9)    “FR” and “RMV”

(10)“FR” and “L-1” 

(11)“FR” and “IDEMIA” 

(12)“FR” and booking /2 (photo OR pic!)

(13)“FR” and driver! /2 (photo OR pic!)

(14)“FR” and search!

(15)“FR” and investigate!

(16)“FR” and database



(16)“FR” and database

(17)“MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us
<mailto:MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us> ”

Please let me know if this is accurate.

Thanks,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
<mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> ] 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Jessica Lewis
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Than you for the email. As to your questions:

Yes, we want the date range for communications requested in Part II,
Numbers 3 and 4 to be Feb. 16, 2017 – present.

As to the second points, it is easier to put it this way: The MSP
address is a search term. Hence, we want returns for a search for emails
including 

(1) the FRT + ___; and 

(2)  the MSP term.

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel



From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Emiliano,

I’m just a bit confused.  I have to forward this request on to EOTSS so
I want to make sure I’m framing everything properly:

*         You want the date range for communications requested in Part
II, Numbers 3 and 4 to be Feb. 16, 2017 – present. 

*         You ONLY want to limit communications requested in Part II,
Numbers 3 and 4 to those that mention the email address
MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us
<mailto:MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us> . 

*         For those communications in Part II, Numbers 3 and 4 that
mention the email address MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us
<mailto:MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us> , you further want to
limit the results to those that contain the following terms: 

a.           “fac! Recognition”

b.          “FR”

c.           “RMV”

b.       “L-1” 

c.       “IDEMIA” 

d.      booking /2 (photo OR pic!)

e.      driver! /2 (photo OR pic!)

f.        search!

g.       investigate!

h.      database

Is all of this accurate?

Thanks,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
<mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> ] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 2:55 PM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)



To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Kade Crockford; Jessica Lewis
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Thank you for the email. We would like the following:

1.       Limit the date range for II.3 to all communications since
February 16, 2017; 

2.       Please send us all the emails that mention the following
address “MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us
<mailto:MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us> .“ 

3.       Use the following combination of search terms in the remaining
emails:

*         “fac! Recognition” OR “FR” if you can perform case match
searches) + …

a.       “RMV”

b.       “L-1” 

c.       “IDEMIA” 

d.      booking /2 (photo OR pic!)

e.      driver! /2 (photo OR pic!)

f.        search!

g.       investigate!

h.      database

Moreover, please note that this reply does not in any way signal that
we agree to pay any fees.

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110



617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> 

Website
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__aclum.org_%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPK
XpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41y
WDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dae8ZNc1GQRCiaro9krGMhEZENP9UTv3S6TIfjjBMX7U%26s%3dRKS
10ZVS9vjIMLAUsTcUY1GhQKklr7GX-9R43r5nmUk%26e%3d&c=E,1,ZBzd30f-UxMUGvnVpK
l8GkkIT6HjJuWVODgRvW6Gi9DJuHnsX2izli5JneZf1f4CPRMHQ9lSz5CjH-swh5LyvealP0
Inv52LKvuVvF4RqbXZDSfTcY7l&typo=1>  | Twitter
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__twitter.com_aclu-5Fmass%26d%3dDwMFAg%26
c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK
4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dae8ZNc1GQRCiaro9krGMhEZENP9UTv3S6TIfjjBM
X7U%26s%3dzlBF0mAJBvlL5LIygo3bqe4fK1lJTRtBkg8TGEQMg5Y%26e%3d&c=E,1,gGS9a
vqi9RsGeVbsmKZV0DvTd8l1DcBCf9JbmAna-X3dB2_aMCkVlyMuF6_qkN7jTBhkqoFBpQovU
Ccn9NmR2ScQMjpjZY5RDCLeXs4EI4l_1tIRwQ0IPa8k&typo=1>  | Facebook
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_aclumass_%26d%3dDwMFA
g%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAt
bgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dae8ZNc1GQRCiaro9krGMhEZENP9UTv3S6TIf
jjBMX7U%26s%3dJSoE1RLXZ51Z5iR5MZJmkxf1WEnzaULYmQwz-gslfHU%26e%3d&c=E,1,5
qyyyjm96SXwNg9HeRg88BbXQhTAYZfjaWAkCzXkiQWlzi5jW1fdlxS3y9tmCah0RiiR1Wqlk
9K76N5P9KdJGs45yE4pwt_UdtglyhglgJBV&typo=1>  | Instagram
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.instagram.com_aclu-5Fmass_%26d%3dD
wMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg
8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dae8ZNc1GQRCiaro9krGMhEZENP9UTv3S
6TIfjjBMX7U%26s%3dV132LqB11L89WjLa99y_BshEDnf7RANgAEZDoEesiig%26e%3d&c=E
,1,7lsw2TitmFQYYZXSeIUIp04KMd7_k58a_0UULAM6AuSF3bcuBB3o4dwdhep-KLDTT6Owp
O9rblJVVYA3LcAswn0IUQ6KXvd4I-wibAB9HAzcnviPwWOzLQ,,&typo=1>  | Youtube
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.youtube.com_channel_UC14AFyqfizR4g
MAMa8KlZ3A%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_
w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dae8ZNc1GQRCiar
o9krGMhEZENP9UTv3S6TIfjjBMX7U%26s%3dqvvz3QgRZ9IhzvF7fc7rOt6_NNoZJQXNN1vJ
gp1xdao%26e%3d&c=E,1,fB_UH4kp8NgaNEEZhYFN5bY6szevu-gqliKLq2v635ZhOzk4KAb
m1RjmdDPGfQxjgr7xtvaLnKX8d_ZA1TK4PetWRzVZ9W8Ha3vtwU7a0hrSVeQM&typo=1>  

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Emiliano,

The emails in question are related to Part II, numbers 3 & 4 of your
request.  

We generally do not parse out portions of requests but rather treat an
entire request as a whole when generating a cost estimate and fee
petition.  Therefore we will need to determine your final list of search
terms first.  Then we will generate a cost estimate for the whole
request which will include the emails we previously discussed along with
all other potentially responsive documents.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.



Regards,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
<mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> ] 
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 2:20 PM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Jessica Lewis; Kade Crockford
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Thank you for this email. Can you please clarify me to which part of
request these emails are responsive to? Some of the points of the
request go back to 2015 and others (like II.4) is limited to Feb. 16,
2017 to present.

Moreover, and while we still figure this out, can you provide us with
the other records (that are not emails or communications) that we asked
for?

Thank you very much.

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
WDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dK-WqykCiBOuF65dxlNT7tRfRcoZgxnvJIQvcWQcQUEs%26s%3ddC_
EHC3mXiwa1QIz-A8zbEqusIHPQHcCT--Nf8C039s%26e%3d&c=E,1,ZWMwLp4gKHw2HXuXjX
vbvF5EH27zSGmiP9Es6qyrmCTTYi9hSO1Gk2qsJI5Ueh8l5XKfNcHxHsA9PQxLdr1vn73gkm
0CTHYPdijoCU-Z_yGSo8gWuhORGoDQbQ,,&typo=1>  | Twitter
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__twitter.com_aclu-5Fmass%26d%3dDwMFAg%26
c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK
4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dK-WqykCiBOuF65dxlNT7tRfRcoZgxnvJIQvcWQcQ
UEs%26s%3dQsWI6No_tc4AZrWgE69VjhV-UCaINim9nElQe-ojR9w%26e%3d&c=E,1,dqbkQ



UEs%26s%3dQsWI6No_tc4AZrWgE69VjhV-UCaINim9nElQe-ojR9w%26e%3d&c=E,1,dqbkQ
ntJZthQjfGh0tfycIK-I6_j7NWxEMwp60RLbNsUNIw5YVuPs-TOX-y2xak5Czzk08WsMMYdN
_tfrqB1xVFGvepGmWbMZV138PTbnaEgFnCeZw,,&typo=1>  | Facebook
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_aclumass_%26d%3dDwMFA
g%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAt
bgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dK-WqykCiBOuF65dxlNT7tRfRcoZgxnvJIQvc
WQcQUEs%26s%3dVfFP5KtSSwYG4D_dMGZqvW8F4ZCijANKQp6ysQVrdJg%26e%3d&c=E,1,e
uBiGp1Bvxybcqw6Qty_Cc3PKqUfm8Pb_Ss2-58Moo1IlbCdMpmA9UH0RlbbrmzpUlZ_KBOuQ
Y4O_3FBuVRnuHTIYWktAHgGLMMHslOqXaq9Fg,,&typo=1>  | Instagram
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.instagram.com_aclu-5Fmass_%26d%3dD
wMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg
8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dK-WqykCiBOuF65dxlNT7tRfRcoZgxnvJ
IQvcWQcQUEs%26s%3dTHiHQl4-5DbRYM2MaKV4ylmREVOfIR4Nl9IIP4iB998%26e%3d&c=E
,1,NiLIabq7IBbfc4agNwkBMFhzEs7-_7P9S0cWPskXLktQZOt8yIzT-uccoGCjQQKx88hWb
9Lym9pDq1d43cFwh6OeOfVROQSxCzHTK2-53PCZRX779rbzGcY,&typo=1>  | Youtube
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.youtube.com_channel_UC14AFyqfizR4g
MAMa8KlZ3A%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_
w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dK-WqykCiBOuF65
dxlNT7tRfRcoZgxnvJIQvcWQcQUEs%26s%3dOAzazQntlTxkZgzua1FSH8oOnA_SQaA0ytg2
d9vO3Yk%26e%3d&c=E,1,pfF3YO47X18PiGpp2vwIjsg1elFh3TZ1_hrAxzMlq_YGujcZlac
SQZkZuzSfhLFeCRK1OD3Dk0LSBDTo9aXlr2FNXqx9LfpEWPeH5V0PrMkFHT-wZQuQZxPGYC8
,&typo=1>  

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 12:29 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hello Emiliano,

I’m still working on compiling everything and given the circumstances
we will likely still submit a fee petition to the secretary of state.  

In the meantime, I have received word from EOTSS after you provided the
most recently amended list of search terms.  The new total is 230,534
emails which amounts to approximately 180gb of data.  Please let me know
if you wish to further reduce the list of search terms or proceed with
these numbers.  

Even putting the issue of fees aside, I ran a time calculation based on
previously accepted fee petitions which use a 3 minute per email
timeframe for reviewing and redacting documents.  The results are that
230,534 emails would take a full time employee dedicated exclusively to
this task approximately 6 years worth of 8 hour work days to complete.
This is just for reference purposes to give you a sense of the magnitude
of a request this size.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Thank you,

Jason



From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
<mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> ] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 9:35 AM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Good morning. I am writing this email to ask you about the other
records that we asked, apart from the communications and emails. When do
you think that you will be able to provide them?

Thanks,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 1:44 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hello Emiliano,

I have heard back from EOTSS regarding the email search.  The search
terms you provided resulted 1,591,916 emails.  Let me know if you would
like me to proceed with a cost estimate or if you would like to alter
the request to reduce the number of results.  Just doing some quick
math, just an estimate for the emails alone would be just shy of
two-million dollars ($2,000,000).  That figure does not include the cost
of reviewing and redacting any additional records produced pursuant to
your request.  Please let me know how you wish to proceed and I would be
happy to work with you going forward.

Have a great weekend.

Regards,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
<mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> ] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 3:36 PM



Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 3:36 PM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Farrell, Sean (POL)
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Thank you, Jason.

The second option you mention sounds fine. Please use the search terms
we provided.

Thanks.

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
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttp
s-253a-252f-252furldefense.proofpoint.com-252fv2-252furl-253fu-253dhttp-
2D3A-5F-5Faclum.org-5F-2526d-253dDwMFAg-2526c-253dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-2Df
VahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns-5Fw-2526r-253dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxT
y2le4YQ-2526m-253dUeYtKFm-5FpLWit5d3uukI2XRr64NZSMsJwRfYq1Ws2eM-2526s-25
3doRkeAIa-5F2SMQfBia4DOFjPaPuLgaCmJ-5FU7R6ECWefzI-2526e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1
-2C96QmuY5AkmaNJSZB2g04rWtPdhFaSTIDfoKCPwdBssPtEZBC6hY0t-2DnihQwg8S3lt0h
0tAIUUaUw2kFtwnI2toE186lA69BvaORQf42xHw-2C-2C-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26
c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK
4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8
hvk%26s%3dCTB3b_oZFomvUx5KG3J-qETsJ14L2zo0BbSW-TRX8RU%26e%3d&c=E,1,x6lr6
28uY41x5JXBYxBk4TovaAAuimHmN0V-GkdrW5CIATFKF45IMyhyagcEqS93Db8wODVxTYtUF
YYGOZM-EpuyrVXC7rDAfA0B776V0bKYBDs0Xw,,&typo=1>  | Twitter
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttp
s-253a-252f-252furldefense.proofpoint.com-252fv2-252furl-253fu-253dhttp-
2D3A-5F-5Ftwitter.com-5Faclu-2D5Fmass-2526d-253dDwMFAg-2526c-253dlDF7oMa
PKXpkYvev9V-2DfVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns-5Fw-2526r-253dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0
AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dUeYtKFm-5FpLWit5d3uukI2XRr64NZSMsJwRfYq
1Ws2eM-2526s-253d-2DNChHnLG6sHVYzR-2D70XoiBmLyw4-2DtR1cR-2DE1YiuPZto-252
6e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2CUb-5FzwM63wvFGYwUjpKPvJy-5FI0Zi-2DP0XLxuFuVhgqrn4j
JXeYp7ltga8ukhb-5F3HATy51rEDvMwvUsPMZSV5lPD7MbEx7b9bJA7IevZUtomWU-2C-26t
ypo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%2
6r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_
XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3dnoYgjZvRRYU6UdkTVH_xvxaYmC-GUFvn63OvwDp
L_yc%26e%3d&c=E,1,jtnl6BgS_lFIjYvcZPRQVCywTS9eCpQZNFkwkAcscz-vS9nGq5HJJI
qaETQSfD2c0LWcuNlMUKWurCKC99_29raAjF3gSro43Emu8Y_PoQ,,&typo=1>  |
Facebook
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi



<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttp
s-253a-252f-252furldefense.proofpoint.com-252fv2-252furl-253fu-253dhttps
-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.facebook.com-5Faclumass-5F-2526d-253dDwMFAg-2526c-253dlDF
7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-2DfVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns-5Fw-2526r-253dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgz
K4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dUeYtKFm-5FpLWit5d3uukI2XRr64NZSMsJw
RfYq1Ws2eM-2526s-253dlLkn6SrrfF7GK-5FW12sNDgnwZ8bxtu40EY7eRUnPMNfE-2526e
-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2CxDCK4F1C74jBY66YA4WM7MXUF1tmV6BGpq8CYDcoXPJ7nNYAmy4H
7OXgqHzWhWOo86mqMvF33QPer09IoduCO7uvmRsxbIwQUdBXg0EDY-5F3IFxbJwbo-2C-26t
ypo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%2
6r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_
XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3dl7cjbDHxX7kVJw1brWP8bygahz4L-BVq8ocD9Oo
vwE0%26e%3d&c=E,1,7YH8u9oE0Vr8zaYEq7pD31DufsnSp6BTRFs_Q_hcssFCOf56n0yL9i
dXU3eaa1kGgrzHV23k6lg7t15m26_nBZlBok7isGoD-MDfU8GJGe21zg,,&typo=1>  |
Instagram
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttp
s-253a-252f-252furldefense.proofpoint.com-252fv2-252furl-253fu-253dhttps
-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.instagram.com-5Faclu-2D5Fmass-5F-2526d-253dDwMFAg-2526c-2
53dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-2DfVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns-5Fw-2526r-253dZdTxlTUbWg8
yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dUeYtKFm-5FpLWit5d3uukI2XRr64N
ZSMsJwRfYq1Ws2eM-2526s-253d-5FGckluQt-5FbjkOxh21cHPJCIW7k58-5F-2DguwYcdS
hZvoNU-2526e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2CrYygod2ag-5F7ympwsa1cWwvC0KcsAVLe6o0yOFS
FTltLi7eexuJIZhCPU4VCmQSJcXhngtzAHl5-2DxovAIqmufwiRDEY34lDUJ1mlEO2VVd1tM
0JmmIZmj-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCA
fCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKm
bTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3dMYQhD87BOh9RSwnDDjSJr0Nvf1K
8SWZWSNwwGEpnTik%26e%3d&c=E,1,4swzoGi7JvCj_TR8ogHeW7DXqrEI4bc6vML-FK8juS
y0NSGDFfbyHOBDJgv8I4pSDLUnm0DGkI6cRv5sf3ze3hvHDlwv0hdxt8gPFLOZi8u_6lN48k
WL&typo=1>  | Youtube
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoi
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttp
s-253a-252f-252furldefense.proofpoint.com-252fv2-252furl-253fu-253dhttps
-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.youtube.com-5Fchannel-5FUC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A-2526d-25
3dDwMFAg-2526c-253dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-2DfVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns-5Fw-2526r
-253dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dUeYtKFm-5FpLW
it5d3uukI2XRr64NZSMsJwRfYq1Ws2eM-2526s-253dCOjH5NF5HJdYKimdW1j0-5FmUPRgp
tUPbxQ10hp0FdXNM-2526e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2CqybKwYPqBYqyhUV9zsUcjhOxbx1hy0
UlNknnZ-5FD2AoXWT2G2GfiMFHDS13yoKUZZ3HQbbOs0VNQOt8I8EUpjfd9QHdNOe7mndbcr
v183fXmsbA-2C-2C-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL
0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m
%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3do7PWGrelhsXsIWCKIT9
6QNO-GJewfhEwFjzR1LiFnbg%26e%3d&c=E,1,q_MqOXaorBrW_6iJ4sBglHdR1CPdxTw0ku
4nfOmeSz6yMEIzEIQmrBrIeRIGKRXjAlvtC7Heoq8U4aZFIZeCdNRXes2NKzsrVc0Os4HUBs
kIfGTd&typo=1>  

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 11:33 AM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Cc: Farrell, Sean (POL) <sean.farrell@state.ma.us
<mailto:sean.farrell@state.ma.us> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hello Emiliano,

Thank you for your reply.  I’ve contacted EOTSS regarding the search
related to your public records request.  Unfortunately, while EOTSS can
specifically focus their search on our agency as a whole, or individual
members of our agency, they cannot limit their search to communications
between our agency and the FBI or RMV using existing parameters.
However, if you are aware of a specific domain or email address within
the FBI and RMV that you want us to focus on, please provide same and
EOTSS will be able to incorporate that into the search parameters.
Otherwise, we can run a search using the keywords you provided below



which will pull all emails to or from our agency’s users that contain
those keywords.  

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Thank you,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
<mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> ] 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL)
Cc: Kade Crockford; Jessica Lewis; Jessie Rossman
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Good afternoon. I am writing you back with the clarifications that you
asked.

1.)    For all of Part II, we are referencing all the records related
to the Compliance Unit, the taskforce that the MSP has with the RMV, and
any other MSP unit that uses facial recognition technology.

2.)    Please start with the following search terms for Part 2,
paragraph 3. We will let you know if we need to add other search terms
after:

a.       “RMV”

b.      “facial rec” 

c.       “FR”

d.      “face rec” 

e.      “facial recognition” 

f.        “face”

g.       “facial”

h.      “L-1” 

i.         “IDEMIA” 

j.        “impostor” 

k.       “imposter” 

l.         “true license holder” 

m.    “booking photo”

n.      “drivers license picture”

o.      “drivers license photo”

p.      “MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us



p.      “MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us
<mailto:MSP-DL-FacialRecES@massmail.state.ma.us> ” 

3.)    As to paragraph 4 of Part 2, we are asking for all the emails
between the MSP and the RMV that relate to facial recognition.

4.)    Also, please note that paragraph 4 of Part 2 is not limited to
emails: We are also asking for policy memos, official forms, and any
other type of communications.

Please let me know if you have any doubt or concern.

Thank you!

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
y2le4YQ-2526m-253dAE3blBe3QSJIJP1kCAo-2D8uVAYCMOKv91MLssp35bPuQ-2526s-25
3dQCpbCnEhnsOOjKrfZywwRuRO56z0edNKp7oCYk-2DoWzE-2526e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2
CElgsnP5S-5FUPkfTgyguo2Dnvsmgw0D5dB5GUAQceIlgOBWjP5bPnCwvO-5F-5FtSxxA63e
Yv1P9WFd8YZo0redzXmc2maNJDXTGgNY-5Fv7pmtkvcol-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26
c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK
4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8
hvk%26s%3dEc-CQ33WoPweSvkF0iJwktxnSVrHN_KLgQokbgW9I7s%26e%3d&c=E,1,DtuTc
N5Hmjmx3GoaRFM9Y5zg4ljw2loUtsmWllT3j05K6_oiMxzPuLAohemX1y3CcNZGnzxZyoWbc
EenD3ykPRr1WNOmaL4frSYz6xoTNgqPXxe8h9i7&typo=1>  | Twitter
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
AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dAE3blBe3QSJIJP1kCAo-2D8uVAYCMOKv91MLssp
35bPuQ-2526s-253dnbPpGtOO9YxFG-2DukB16LOX4f5YQAXAd1AJLonv-5F3h4c-2526e-2
53d-26c-3DE-2C1-2C8xu0z1FWRhpjNSQyJgqWRnaTnDL3DgZX0cdhtM5-5FvbEMlp-5F9Os
KRKb-2D72O3jHjqg3xEqlxa9zQPffY7dvSZ0FCkzmCvnpSr-5FIkh91vfKwEILbEDwj20-2C



KRKb-2D72O3jHjqg3xEqlxa9zQPffY7dvSZ0FCkzmCvnpSr-5FIkh91vfKwEILbEDwj20-2C
-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns
_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7X
C9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3dbtdXemYpifLEMFWk_gHqUFpUSqeCuMLwKF2
l_w959M4%26e%3d&c=E,1,__dtcegxZlI9zvXHZHWYfgoGstyjjf_gQYjI6SGyMZZ90XWgsx
Vlq9qrzp4CF3a-SyvoaNtx5GsmN8MX8rypVqtfjhMTkVWNeOLvf19zU-qRTv0,&typo=1>
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
K4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dAE3blBe3QSJIJP1kCAo-2D8uVAYCMOKv91M
Lssp35bPuQ-2526s-253dYGVSh9vuD9F4a0nCXfRgxc5-2DeR7WonmN0I2MwcdBzk8-2526e
-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2C1GytpguSwZv3P3D19yEfjUoTwocwBAcKCtp4gZEsQErLZIS9ByDj
udzk5t29-5F-5FpMtajNrpNsmzISOD8rocq1IO72R7lRLJ1DBtkTaEaBswcVvOjVzZt7M6RZ
zw-2C-2C-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCA
fCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKm
bTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3doP8Dmqirs8DAJGOPjPtCWcR3IXa
P_obUsgumgu2dM7E%26e%3d&c=E,1,KFaG-aq8fEdSijeVwvq-g6tlcd9RS2OTD1x7-vMp2l
-BMOstfye1i8q7N1B09nEgJwom59ztKL2JD_wE-alTjh8_JvkdVl2qPhjFzq51&typo=1>
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
yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dAE3blBe3QSJIJP1kCAo-2D8uVAYCM
OKv91MLssp35bPuQ-2526s-253dqPrTI8RJNWTypIK3sRfaL6IBlPOwm0D-2DqcYnvWU1jbs
-2526e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2C-5Fhe48Z0cRqst9dNZmUrLvOFqs2hD1H3CDNmQLmFJJLJa
xnbP5hdNyGi9HhdWnxjhRfrPSsFl0fwcLTvajxcJLCk0fWSrU-2DwNpsYIF9-2D-5FExuTtY
LI8HsIWPoRwWK3-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0Q
WnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3
dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3dGTWlnqLhSDbp5LNZChSZM
UFsCbP5DtWOlm64xf1gU5o%26e%3d&c=E,1,pyp05HKkmOPcAquo71q-kf1fhqEDx_e6v08A
LrOjXIbSPWBglmBRbSuL6xXxAhL1dK5LEIsSAHY-u1E48gDpST7tmc3Oox7hjfsDtVLFLfEU
&typo=1>  | Youtube 

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hello Emiliano,

Thanks for your reply.  We actually cannot run email searches, we have
to request through another agency called EOTSS.  We are just required to
provide them with search terms and they can conduct the search of emails
to our from our agency users as long as they have date parameters and
search terms.   

Thanks,

Jason

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
<mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> ] 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Stelmat, Jason (POL); Kade Crockford
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)



Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Jason,

Thank you for this email. I will be back shortly with these
clarifications. 

As to the third bullet of your email, can you give me an idea of the
search capabilities that you have? We would like to know that so we can
provide you with some terms to narrow the search.

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
y2le4YQ-2526m-253dWIQRlfrnqYNsVF7YggC9XFME-2DOcb6EqvNS-5FC4bqK4DQ-2526s-
253dKwyQu9tt50Jz0MLUJbNoBsnb2UJeGuFVwMI3BPffAdg-2526e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2
Cz9OlBCEi5Akxi-2D-2DgaS4OZ4FXPxt6JXhhjCzyWYQXnwEzBJRWUrlLIgcM8eQlSetRgxh
8bpJgjoTIVs5DLSkV6s2EjkpJcbvANZ0VfwcPM3yuuvg-2C-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%
26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbg
zK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqM
J8hvk%26s%3d3fhMKgkFivY-N-XBJhP129YetVR9F6hRqleB5GBTZ60%26e%3d&c=E,1,RSm
DVsGKSPB2wxBHUfmcXiA1B5ZN-8eiFfFu2pi9_hV1FtKw6yjdHQ7PvxSINXRC8BzrhSI5qhU
lzu2KG3aV1KS0eZa0PMaobuipu_-jszVVGiF1RjC9k-NTrg,,&typo=1>  | Twitter
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
AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dWIQRlfrnqYNsVF7YggC9XFME-2DOcb6EqvNS-5F
C4bqK4DQ-2526s-253dH6nhJerMqic7253y6M-2DkPKDkE8ZeI8mRaL-2DhBlzfz9U-2526e
-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2C8kQDa0m7SybzIBHeDG5Zam7yTC2PqDL4wGpVQuNZN10T9D4dxNUK
yDbKtB9pzwICUFUq-2DOmTQlIJ60qu01TR9WwO34-5FQGSoZShocDPPxhS3iU4vu-26typo-



yDbKtB9pzwICUFUq-2DOmTQlIJ60qu01TR9WwO34-5FQGSoZShocDPPxhS3iU4vu-26typo-
3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfCDz1Bns_w%26r%3
dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbTCNTO7XC9D_XIFV
0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3dbptPwVWMYQe67OGaQVrBlDW0XoqEbl22OHBhfu4GOUA
%26e%3d&c=E,1,-mvV195R6ySeq1Gl3_25epV8RaJDrG-Ya-cF9ZQUDqAFy7djzlE1aKrNWm
ekLOj4Zwb7-003LDwaIYDIAyTOQiMU2-8tWAzsMeUQc-ryIT2TCcY,&typo=1>  |
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
K4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ-2526m-253dWIQRlfrnqYNsVF7YggC9XFME-2DOcb6EqvN
S-5FC4bqK4DQ-2526s-253dFglzn7n1-2Df0gMb-2D-5Fr1tCXcOHY-5FyFElmNgKcabP8Jy
po-2526e-253d-26c-3DE-2C1-2Cdn7LUhNwIs7T3KhxEQOJHgPsXOBpmCCMEdPTw40dIL2U
Kjd2qDqpAKofY-5Fe2GRSBEvD5n0lxA3BAvcXOjJ8T8013ugtbMePsbjnrgeqQ5RhrxlUE8A
-2C-2C-26typo-3D1%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dlDF7oMaPKXpkYvev9V-fVahWL0QWnGCCAfC
Dz1Bns_w%26r%3dZdTxlTUbWg8yAtbgzK4j0AdQZf2U41yWDAxTy2le4YQ%26m%3dqkXKmbT
CNTO7XC9D_XIFV0vrl_Ock7gBTmzvqMJ8hvk%26s%3d_EY4or8982B6HSpnWUcihd2L6TZ6a
WAniHr0yQ6BZ4o%26e%3d&c=E,1,7bj_dddK2foj-u1bwOc9N-D7CKpuKGRYR19k63AMTpWQ
3GF6D05alfhuRvZtac-j7aNa30WML1r6KpzGI-r5qLQDJ5UfSuoP7-Re3mbx5wncBK4JsYC9
DNIX&typo=1>  | Instagram | Youtube 

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) [mailto:jason.stelmat@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org <mailto:kcrockford@aclum.org>

; Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org> >
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Kade,

My apologies, I saw your name signed to the latest public records
request and had assumed it was from you.  I then noticed from the actual
email that it was sent from Emiliano Falcon.

Mr. Falcon – please see my email below.  Just trying to get some
clarification on a few items within the request.  Email is best but my
direct line is also listed below.

Best,

Jason

From: Stelmat, Jason (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 8:38 AM
To: Kade Crockford
Subject: Public Records Request (facial recognition 07.25.2019)

Hi Kade,

I have been assigned your most recent public records request.  I wanted
to touch base to clarify a couple of your requests:

*         In part II of your request, you mention our Compliance Unit



*         In part II of your request, you mention our Compliance Unit
as well as an “Enforcement Services Unit.”  MSP does not have such an
Enforcement Services Unit.  I’m not sure if you were speaking of the
Compliance Unit generally or referencing a different unit or division?  

*         In Part II, Paragraph number 3, you are seeking email
communications between MSP and the FBI pertaining to facial recognition
searches or capabilities.  In order to conduct an email search, we need
actual search terms so we can make a request through EOTSS.

*         In Part II, Paragraph number 4, you are seeking email
communications between MSP and the RMV.  Are you asking for every single
email dating back to 2.16.17 or do you want to limit that to facial
recognition as well?

Thanks,

Jason

_______________________________________

Jason R. Stelmat | Privacy Officer                                  
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center 
124 Acton Street, Maynard MA 01754 
direct 978-451-3752 | fax 978-451-3767

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any
attachment is privileged and confidential law enforcement information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call
978-451-3700 <tel:978-451-3700>  immediately. Thank-you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail










